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From: "Christopher.Jayi GRO |
Sent: Thur 25/10/2018 2:14:11 PM (UTC)
To: Andrew Parsonsi_____ GRO i Jonathan Gribbeni GRO
{___GRo__i"David.JonesM: GRO |
"Legal.Defence¢ GRO i
Cc: Rodric Williams i GRO i
Subject: RE: Project Bramble : Outcome of conversation with Steve Parker [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]
Andy,

Have just heard back from the Account team re John Simpkins. Unfortunately he does not wish to become a Witness
either.Suggest we re-think.

Dave Ibbett who is holding the fort in Pete Newsome’s absence this week, proposes that we await Pete’s return on
Monday and discuss alternative options then.

Makes sense to me.

KR
Chris

From: Jay, Christopher
Sent: Thursday, October 25,2018 2:12 PM

To: 'Andrew Parsons' i GRO i Jonathan Gribben} GRO : Jones,
David M GrRO_ T ;
Cc: Rodric Williams i GRO |

Subject: RE: Project Bramble : Outcome of conversation with Steve Parker [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]

Andy,
I am following up re John S.

Will get back to you soonest on that plus on other potential options.

KR

Chris

From: Andrew Parsons : GRO i

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Jay, Christopher: GRO , Jonathan Gribben i GRO i Jones,
David M «i GRO

Cc: Rodric Williamsi GRO :

Subject: RE: Project Bramble : Outcome of conversation with Steve Parker [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]
Chris
There isn't an alternative to witness evidence. We could look at summonsing Steve but that would be far from ideal.

We need to urgently (today?) work out whether there is an alternative to Steve. If that hits a dead-end then we will
need to re-group and think again.

Kind regards
Andy
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Andrew Parsons
Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

GRO

GRO ;
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Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts

womblebonddickinson.com
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From: Christopher.Jayt GRO i
Sent: 25 October 2018 12:40
To: Jonathan Gribben; Andrew Parsons; David.JonesM:i GRO
Cc: Rodric Williams
Subject: RE: Project Bramble : Outcome of conversation with Steve Parker [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]

Jonny/All,

Will look into John and possibly anybody else with the team.

A couple of questions:-

So from this | assume that POL are not looking to sub-poena Steve?

Are there any other court processes/ways that we can present Steve’s feedback in Court?

Thanks
Chris

From: Jonathan Gribben i GRO i
Sent: Thursday, October 25,2018 12:12 PM

To: Andrew Parsons; GRO HJay, Christopher GRO : Jones,
David M GRO

Cc: Rodric Williamsi GRO i

Subject: RE: Project Bramble : Outcome of conversation w:th Steve Parker [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]

Chris,

John Simpkins has provided a lot of comments on Mr Roll's statement. | don't know his background save that he is a
member of Steve's team, but he could be a potential candidate.

Kind regards

Jonny



Jonathan Gribben
Managing Associate
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP
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Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts

womblebonddickinson.com
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From: Andrew Parsons
Sent: 25 October 2018 11:07

Cc: Rodric Williams
Subject: RE: Project Bramble : Outcome of conversation with Steve Parker [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Chris

Thanks for the update.

Has there been any progress on finding a possible alternative to Steve?
Kind regards

Andy

Andrew Parsons
Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

< GRO
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Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts

womblebonddickinson.com
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From: Christopher.Jayi GRO
Sent: 25 October 2018 10:03
To: David.JonesMi GRO ¢ Andrew Parsons; Jonathan Gribben

Subject: FW: Project Bramble : Outcome of conversation with Steve Parker
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Dear All,

PSB the outcome of the conversation between Steve and Graham Allen (his line manager).

Looks like we need a further conversation as to next steps?

Kind regards,
Chris
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From: Allen, Graham (BRAO1)
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 7:48 AM

To: Defence Legal (Chris Jay,) GRO

i Jay, Christopher 4

Stewart, Garry GRO !
Subject: RE: Outcome of conversation with Steve Parker

Chris,

Steve and | are both early starters so | have had a long conversation with Steve this morning.

[ am afraid he is adamant that he does not want to voluntarily put himself through the stress he feels this will

generate despite wanting to defend the team from that time. He was expecting someone to come back to him and
had already given it a great deal of thought. He is aware that he may get subpoenaed and would deal with that if it

happened. He didn’t think sharing the load with another team member would help.

| tried to persuade but did not want to push too hard; not sure what else we can try. Steve is not the sort of person to

take decisions lightly or be easily swayed from his chosen direction.

Regards,

Graham Allen
Head of Post Office Application Managed Services Dev-Ops
Digital Technology Services

Fujitsu
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire. RG12 8SN.

Mob: 1 GRO !
Skype: GRO i
E-mail} GRO i

Web: http://uk. fujitsu.com

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Action for Children

s% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Defence Legal (Chris Jay) | GRO

Sent: 24 October 2018 19:02

To: Allen, Graham (BRAOl); GRO

; Jay, Christopher <

Subject: RE: Outcome of conversation with Steve Parker
OK —thanks Graham

Best Regards
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Christopher Jay, Senior Counsel

FUJITSU

Jays Close, Viables Business Park, Basingstoke, Hampshire, RG22 4BY
Tel:i GRO ior internally {___GRO _

Mob:i GRO Borinternally! GRO |

E-mail: Legal.Defenced GRO :
Web: http://uk.fujitsu com

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Action for Children.
Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com

B% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Jay, Christopher GRO | On Behalf Of Allen, Graham (BRAO1)
Sent: 24 October 2018 17:46
To: Defence Legal (Chris Jay) GRO :

Subject: FW: Outcome of conversation with Steve Parker

From: Allen, Graham (BRAO1)

Sent: 24 October 2018 17:45:37 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London
To: Jay, Christopher

Subject: New Time Proposed: Outcome of conversation with Steve Parker
When:

Where: Skype Meeting

Chris,

| have a conversation scheduled with Steve first thing Thursday morning so will drop you a note immediately after so
hopefully we won’t need this call.

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited (registered in England No
96056); Fujitsu EMEA PLC (registered in England No 2216100) both with registered offices at: 22 Baker
Street, London W1U 3BW; PFU (EMEA) Limited, (registered in England No 1578652) and Fujitsu
Laboratories of Europe Limited (registered in England No. 4153469) both with registered offices at: Hayes
Park Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE.

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is
virus-free.

Please consider the environment! Do vou need to print this email?

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may
access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not christopher.jave _
Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution. publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited ¢
personal data 1s in our Privacy Policy on our website,

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission, Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for any
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loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.
Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partoership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office
is 4 More London Riverside, London, SET 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee
or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing
services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of. nor
can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law, Please see
www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for further details.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited (registered in England No
96056); Fujitsu EMEA PLC (registered in England No 2216100) both with registered offices at: 22 Baker
Street, London W1U 3BW; PFU (EMEA) Limited, (registered in England No 1578652) and Fujitsu
Laboratories of Europe Limited (registered in England No. 4153469) both with registered offices at: Hayes
Park Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE.

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is
virus-free.



